

## Curriculum Vitae

### ALBERTO BAGNAI

<http://bagnai.org>

Date and place of birth: December 10 1962, Florence

#### **Office in Pescara**

Department of Land Economics and History  
University "Gabriele D'Annunzio"  
viale Pindaro, 42  
I-65217 Pescara

#### **Office in Rome**

Department of Public Economics  
University of Rome I  
via del Castro Laurenziano, 9  
I-00161 Rome  
+39-0649766256

#### **Current position**

Since February 1, 2005, Associate Professor of Economic Policy, Faculty of Economics, University of Chieti "G. D'Annunzio".

Since the academic year 2006-2007, Professor of Economics, University "L. Da Vinci", Torrevicchia Teatina (Chieti, Italy).

Since the academic year 2003-2004, Professor in charge of Econometrics, Faculty of Economics, University of Rome I.

#### **Past positions**

In the academic year 2004-2005, Professor in charge of Introductory Development Macroeconomics, Faculty of Economics, University of Rome I.

In the academic year 2002-2003, Professor in charge of Elements of Econometrics, Faculty of Economics, University of Rome I.

In the academic years 2001-2002 and 2002-2003, Professor in charge of Econometrics, Faculty of Economics, University of Rome I, Latina University branch.

From October 1996 to January 2005, Assistant Professor of Econometrics, Department of Public Economics, University of Rome I.

#### **Education**

1994 *Dottorato (Ph.D.)* Economic Sciences, University of Rome "La Sapienza". Mark "ottimo" (highest grade). Dissertation: "Sustainability and dynamic paths of the public debt in Italy".

1989 *Laurea (B.A.)* Economics and Commerce, University of Rome "La Sapienza", *cum laude*. Dissertation in Econometrics on "Procedures for estimating and verifying econometric hypotheses".

## Main publications

### Articles in refereed journals

- 2009 “The role of China in transpacific imbalances”, *China Economic Review*, 20, 508-526.
- 2008 “Structural breaks, cointegration, and the empirics of Thirlwall’s law”, *Applied Economics*, doi: <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/00036840701721299> (17 November 2008).
- 2006 “Structural breaks and the twin deficits hypothesis”, *International Economics and Economic Policy*, vol. 3, n. 2, pp. 137-155.
- 2003 “An aggregate model for the European Union”, *Economic Modelling*, vol. 20, pp. 623-649 (with F. Carlucci).
- 1999 “Current-account reversals in developing countries: the role of fundamentals”, *Open Economies Review*, vol. 10(2), pp. 143-163 (with S. Manzocchi).
- 1996a “Unit root tests of capital mobility in the less developed countries”, *Weltwirtschaftliches Archiv*, vol. 132, n. 3, pp. 544-557 (with S. Manzocchi).
- 1996b “La sostenibilità del debito pubblico: definizioni e criteri di verifica empirica”, *Economia Politica*, anno XIII, n. 1 (April), pp. 13-52.
- 1995 “Sostenibilità del debito e spiazzamento in un modello keynesiano dinamico”, *Giornale degli Economisti e Annali di Economia*, vol. 54, n. 1-3, pp. 129-136.

### Books

- 2005 *Modelli empirici di aggiustamento e crescita – Appunti per un corso di macroeconomia dello sviluppo*, Roma: Aracne.

### Chapters of books

- 2009 “Structural changes and the transition process of China”, Chap. 1 in Z. Wu (ed.), *China in the world economy*, Routledge (with C.A. Mongeau Ospina).
- 2007 “Narrowing the US twin deficits: simulations with a world macroeconomic model”, chap. 3 in Tavidze, A. (ed.), *Global Economics: New Research*, Hauppauge (NY): Nova Science Publishers (with S. Galli, E. Pierucci and S. Raimondi).
- 2004 “Dynamic paths of the European economy: simulations with an aggregate model of the EMU as a part of the world economy”, chap. 9 in Deardorff, A. (ed.), *Past, present and future of the European Union*, London: Macmillan.
- 2001 “Economic convergence of countries with a common European identity”, in M.G. Melchionni (ed.), *L’identità europea alla fine del XX secolo*, Firenze: Biblioteca della Rivista di Studi Politici Internazionali (with F. Carlucci).

### Working papers and other work in progress

- 2007a “The role of China in transpacific imbalances”, paper presented at the 6th international conference on the Chinese economy “Is China’s development Sustainable?”, Clermont-Ferrand, CERDI-IDREC, Université de l’Auvergne, 18-19 October 2007.

- 2007b “China as an engine of sustainable growth”, paper presented at the international conference “Rising China in the Age of Globalisation”, Dublin, UCD, 16-18 August 2007.
- 2007c “Structural changes and the transition process: a macroeconomic model of China”, *Luis Lab on European Economics Working Documents Series*, No. 47, Rome, February 2007 (with C.A. Mongeau Ospina); presented at the 18<sup>th</sup> CEA(UK) Annual Conference, Nottingham, April 16-17, 2007; a revised version has been presented at the international conference “Transition and development in China – Government, markets and public policies”, Shanghai, China Center for Economic Studies, Fudan University, September 15-16, 2007.
- 2005 “The US twin deficits in perspective: an econometric assessment”, *Luis Lab on European Economics Working Documents Series*, No. 24, Rome, January 2005.
- 2004 “Keynesian and neoclassical fiscal sustainability indicators, with applications to EMU member countries”, *Department of Public Economics Working Papers*, No. 75, Rome: University of Rome I.

#### **Research projects**

- 2005-2006 *External imbalances in the transition economies: an analysis of the role of the public sector, of the prospects of sustainability and of their impact on commercial and financial integration*, project funded by the Italian Ministry of Education, University and Research (MIUR).
- 2001-2003 *STEP – Stock and Trends in European Professions*, project funded by the European Social Fund (EU).
- 2001 *Institutions, growth and international coordination*, funded by the University of Rome I.
- 1990 *Organisation and funding of the public administration*, project funded by the Italian National Research Council (CNR)

#### **Referee for**

*Open Economies Review, Economic Modelling, Rivista di politica economica, International Economics and Economic Policy, Economics Bulletin, Journal of Asian Economics, L’Industria, Bulletin of Statistics and Economics.*

#### **Other research activity**

- 2002-2004 Member of the Scientific Research Panel (*Commissione ricerca scientifica*), University of Rome I.

#### **Main research fields**

My present research work is concerned with external and public debt sustainability and macroeconomic policy evaluation in the United States and China. The main analytical tool is a model of the world economy, featuring aggregate submodels for the US, EMU, Japan and China. The model is currently being enlarged with the addition of a block representing the Indian economy. A concurrent research interest is the empirical analysis of post-Keynesian theories of economic growth.